



Marietta College Student Government Meeting Minutes

October 3rd @ 5:00 PM - Marietta College

Item

Discussion

Call to Order		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Alex Lersch
Attendance		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● 5 absent
Approval of Last Week's Minutes		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Motion: ● Second: ● No quoram

Reports

President's Report <i>Alex Lersch</i>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Meeting time <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Doodle Poll ○ Please fill it out we need a better time to meet ○ Wednesday Evenings <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Thoughts <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Joshua be making cash ● Claire be volunteering ● We be vetoing that ● Colin says sunday <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Everyone said no immediately
--	--	---

<p>Vice President's Report</p> <p><i>Gabby Turner</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No report
<p>Treasurer's Report</p> <p><i>Ben Hrovat</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Approved IADC 500 dollars for registration fee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Refund type thing ● NCLA at standstill rn ● 700 appropriated and 1,300 left to give ● Email Ben for funding ● Approve flash funding for P.A. program? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Never responded to Ben's Email ● Academic Activities Committee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ splitting faculty up in three groups <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Tenure, not tenure, didn't catch the last one ○ Process based inaction ○ Doing a good job ○ Info on the new dean adn what they are looking for was mostly the conversation
<p>Secretary's Report</p> <p><i>Maria Cipro</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Pop-Up Event <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Went really smoothly ○ Thank you to everyone that came and helped out ○ A lot of good culinary concerns and concerns with freshman housing ● Enrollment Committee ● Website Refresh <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Using Surveys to rebuild the webpage interface and make it more user friendly ○ The website has not had a damaging effect on enrollment ● First Choice <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 18k for all students, not just Ohio ○ More name recognition in Ohio so that is why it's marketed here ○ Not stackable, only if not receiving an academic scholarship ● Retention <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Lower for class of 2025 than for class of 2024

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Budget for less students than actually attended which is good ○ More diversity ○ More advisors? ○ Campus activities are good <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Feel good Fridays ○ More mental health aid ● Navigate app <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ New beacon ○ Alerts for missing assignments ○ CARE team alert <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Advisory and a few others ○ Make appts. With ARC, career center, advisors, and professors ○ Study Buddy Button <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Find someone in class to do work with ○ Communicate any holds to students
<p>Parliamentarian's Report</p> <p><i>Colin Walters</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Administrative Operations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Retention of faculty and staff <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Kept 4/5ths of faculty ■ 1 faculty and 12 non faculty positions being reported ■ Reasons to leave <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Dissatisfaction of salary, culture, department and retirement contributions ■ Lost business service employees ■ Looking for more rather than losing them ■ Covid policies are leaving ■ Changes in retirement plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Revamped the faculty discount for faculty discount ● Staff were having college age children and would only work for the few years while they are attending for the discount ● Reformed retirement package <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Wanted more benefits and a better package ● Culinary Reports <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Nothing new

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Oktoberfest was amazing ○ Jusice is back on meal plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Woooo we did itttt ■ Adding the ice cream backkkkkkkkkkk ○ Culinary Concerns <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Espresso machine <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No money for the second one ● Waiting on the company for the repairs ■ Cups for coffee are not as good <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coffee be popping off <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Lersch is dripping coffee ■ Making the waffle fries permanent possibly <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Maybe an option ■ More vegan options for gilamn <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Fill out the allergy form pleaseee ● Junior class elections are still going on <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Talk to your friends <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ it is going on to the 12th
<p>Advisor Report</p> <p><i>Dr. Perry</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Working on creating four year plans for all programs ● Making sure they are on the website <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Outline for the majors to see them completed ● Set a requirement for transfer credits ● What transfers and what doesnt ● Meeting with advisors more often? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Havent spoked to their advisors ○ Incoming freshman have two advisors <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Pio-101 and in their major ○ Can admissions or records know more about requirements ○ Group advising is taking place sometime in the coming weeks
<p>Advisor Report</p> <p><i>Dr. Danford</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Campus wide mental health activites <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Marietta mindest meetings, feel good fridays, peer mental health groups, other free events
<p>PAC Report</p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Oct 8th fest a fall ● Oct 10-15th

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Homecoming events ● Oct 18th is bingo <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Can we change off tuesday joshua wants to go to bingo <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Potential change the bingo dates ■ More frequent ● Oct 27th - diversity and inclusion paint party
--	--	--

*External
Committees*

IT Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● N/A
Curriculum Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Exciting ● Approved psych 375 health psychology <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Online class for next spring ● Talked about program review and hashing out what is going on with that ● Are they staying on the four year track? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 12 credit hours in your major for financing
Safety and Steering Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● N/A
Food Pantry Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● N/A
Planning Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Broke into groups to discuss the individual priorities
Doo Dah Day Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● N/A

Business

Old Business		<ul style="list-style-type: none">● N/A
New Business		<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Student Center - always have wanted to for a while<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ President Rudd and Josh Jacobs want to meet with us to go over everything<ul style="list-style-type: none">■ Meet with them sometime over the coming weeks■ 45 minutes■ Timeline - a possibility (don't know if it is final)<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Start laying ground half way through this spring● Working on it for the whole of the last year● Fall after would be when it opened
Public Comments		<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Go pios!● Railings be fixed WOOOOOOOO● Go Women soccer for winning their first OAC game
Suggestions/ Announcements/ Shoutouts		<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Shoutout Sheldon P.D. Gilman<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ He threw the first ever pass● Shoutout to Ben for being here
Adjournment		<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Motion: Gabby● Second: Joshua● Approved